

From: "Vin Gopal" <xxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx>
To: "Neal Dickstein" <xxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx.xx>
"Sydney Simonitis" <xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx>
CC: Mary_Cozzolino <xxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx.xx>
Antoinette 'Toni' Gingerelli <xxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx>
"Joseph Libutti" <xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxx.xxx>
Date: 9/25/2019 5:26:47 PM
Subject: Re: Meeting

sure

On Wed, Sep 25, 2019 at 12:00 PM Neal Dickstein <xxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx.xx.xx> wrote:
Hi Vin,

I am writing to ask if you'd have time to meet with me to discuss the idea of regionalization of schools. Mary Cozzolino will join us for the meeting as well. I was hoping for the week of October 7. Thanks for your consideration.

Neal

--

Neal Dickstein
Superintendent of Schools
Freehold Township School District
384 West Main Street
Freehold, New Jersey 07728
(732) 462-8400 extension 8807



Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this communication is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, do not read, distribute or reproduce it (including any attachments). If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or email reply.